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The Domlcan Block of Lewiston, Maine, designed by George Coombs and built in
1882 is an impres31ve and rare example of the Queen Anne style in a commercial context.

The block is 4% stories tall and is of brick construction with granite trim and a
gable roof.

The gable-end facade faces west and is six bays wide. The first floor covered by
a granite string-course, and three (originally four) shop windows. The second and third
floors each contains six pairs of 1/1 windows in groups of three, each group covered
by a common granite lintel. The fourth floor contains six 2/2/2 windows, each with
its own lintel. The half-story features the block's principal decorative detail, with
an ornate pediment covering three bays, of which the central one is a pair of 2/2
windows beneath a blind arch of ornamental brick; the other two bays are arched 2/2
windows flanked by brick pilasters.

The south side of the block is six bays long, each bay containing windows
identical to those on the facade, here occupying recessed panels.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Dominican Block on the corner of Chestnut and Lincoln Streets was the center
around which swirled much of Lewiston's Franco-American life. The Reverend Louis
Alexandre Mothon, first Dominican priest of Saint Peter's, was deeply aware of the
French community's need for a school where children could obtain religion as well as
secular instruction, in French as well as in English. The Dominican Block was the
result. It opened its doors to 650 students on January 8, 1883. Eight Sisters of
Charity, or Gray Nuns, had charge of instruction until the Ladies of Sion arrived in
1892 to assume this task. From the very start, however the Dominican Building was
more than a school. It served as a place of worship and as a social center as well.
Long-time residents of the Little Canada and Lincoln Street areas still recall
attending Mass there. The building was also important as a place where the Franco-
American community could enjoy its plays and operas.

The English language newspaper referred to the Dominican Building as the social
and political nerve center of the French Catholic population, an unofficial city
hall,

The Dominicans spared no expense when they planned the building. Theyhired
George M. Coombs, one of Lewiston's best architects, to design it. The Dominican
Building is an imposing five-story brick and granite structure in the architectural
style called Queen Anne. It was a highly popular type of building; a similar structure
stands on Chestnut Street, and Coombs designed a smaller version of the Dominican
Building in the town of Farmington.

Today the building no longer serves its original function. Years ago the
Dominicans sold the building to private owners who removed the religious symbols and
converted the structure to commercial and social purposes.
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